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Re: Kubasa(AM Cook)

Anthony Ippolito <anthonyippolito@dropbox.com>
Wed 10/9/2019 9�01 AM

To:  Ariel Hasbun <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc:  Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; carmen@dropbox.com <carmen@dropbox.com>; Daniel Barela
<dbarela@dropbox.com>

He has been spoken to many times regarding attendance(being late, taking long breaks, etc.) so
we'd prefer to move on. 

On Wed, Oct 9, 2019 at 8�57 AM Ariel Hasbun <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:
Hello Anthony,
 We will reach out to Kuba and inform him not to come in today. 
Could you provide additional feedback regarding his complete cancellation. This will help us determine
whether he is eligible to work at other locations.

Best,

Ariel Hasbun
Operations Manager

The Service Companies
665 3rd St - Suite 415 | San Francisco, CA 94107

O: 415.373.1218   M: 510.421.1405
E: ariel.hasbun@theservicecompanies.com

If you are placing a last-minute order or calling off a
shift, please call our 24-hour answering service at (800) 236-
2276 ext. 2207

From: Anthony Ippolito <anthonyippolito@dropbox.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 8:51 AM
To: Ariel Hasbun <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; carmen@dropbox.com
<carmen@dropbox.com>; Daniel Barela <dbarela@dropbox.com>
Subject: Re: Kubasa(AM Cook)
 
Please call him and tell him not to come in. We'll cancel Kuba's assignment here effective
immediately. Thanks!

On Wed, Oct 9, 2019 at 8�42 AM Ariel Hasbun <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:
Hello Anthony,
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 Kuba called back. He said that he woke up just now from his alarm not going off. His phone was dead due
to a power outage last night effecting his area. His area looks as though it was affected by one of the large
power outage done by PG&E today. He has a portable charger and is on his way in now. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 7:36 AM
To: Ariel Hasbun <ariel@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Jaime Barnhart
<jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Kubasa(AM Cook)
 
Hi Ariel,

Do you have any calls from Kubasa? He's not here. 

Thanks,

Anthony

-- 
Anthony Ippolito | Executive Chef | Dropbox | 1800 Owens Street | San Francisco, CA 94158 | 408-712-6354 Mobile
|

-- 
Anthony Ippolito | Executive Chef | Dropbox | 1800 Owens Street | San Francisco, CA 94158 | 408-712-6354 Mobile |
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